

Contact

Brussels office: avenue Louise
283/19, 1050 BRUSSELS
(BELGIUM), and
Antwerp office: Emiel Banningstraat
47, 2000 ANTWERP (BELGIUM)
+32 (0)3/376.02.00 (Work)
mario.van.santvoort@everest
-law.com

www.linkedin.com/in/mario-van-santvoort-6b9034a (LinkedIn)
www.everest-law.com (Company)

Top Skills

Commercial Litigation
Corporate Law
Arbitration

Certifications

Brussels Bar Exam (2001)

Publications

Factoring & reverse factoring

Mario VAN SANTVOORT

managing partner at EVEREST advocaten.avocats.attorneys
Antwerp

Summary

Experienced senior attorney-at-law with a demonstrated history of working in the law practice industry. Skilled in International Business, Dispute Resolution, Arbitration, Accounting and Contract Law. Strong entrepreneurship professional with a Master after Master focused on Business Law.

Member of the Brussels and the Antwerp Bar.

Experience

EVEREST

14 years 1 month

Managing Partner

November 2018 - Present (2 years 6 months)
Antwerp/Brussels Area, Belgium

Attorney / Founding & Senior Partner

April 2007 - November 2018 (11 years 8 months)
Antwerp/Brussels Area, Belgium

LAWFORT

Senior Associate Attorney
2000 - March 2007 (7 years)

Education

LLM UA

Master after Master, Business Law (GGS) University of
Antwerp · (2002 - 2003)

KU LEUVEN

Master's Degree, Master of Laws (Faculty of law KUL - Leuven) · (1995 - 2000)

Sint-Jan Berchmanscollege

